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Memorandum 
  
To: Incoming Students  
 
From: Registrar’s Office 
 
Re: Immunizations 

 
The state of Delaware regulations provided to us by the State Division for Disease Prevention require that all full-
time day and part-time day and evening students show evidence of immunity to Measles, Rubella, and Mumps 
prior to enrollment. Only those students with religious conflicts, medical contradictions or who were born prior to 
January 1, 1957 are exempt from these requirements. 
 
Evidence of immunity is as follows: 
 
Measles 

• Physician documented history of measles immunity; or 
• Serological confirmation of measles immunity; or 
• A documented receipt from a physician or health facility showing that two doses of measles vaccine were 

administered after twelve months of age, with at least one immunization after fifteen months of age. 
Rubella 

• Laboratory evidence of antibodies to rubella virus; (A physician statement of disease is not sufficient for 
rubella); or 

• A documented receipt from a physician or health facility showing that rubella vaccine was administered on 
or after twelve months of age. 

Mumps 
• Physician diagnosed history of mumps disease; or 
• Laboratory evidence of immunity; or 
• A documented receipt from a physician or health facility showing that two doses of mumps vaccine was 

administered on or after twelve months of age. 
 
Any student who presents a notarized document stating that immunization is against their religious beliefs or 
where a licensed physician certifies that immunization may be detrimental to the student’s health will have the 
requirement waived. 
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